TOWN OF ROSE – REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING

March 8, 2021

Meeting was brought to order by Chair Apps at 7:00pm.

Members Present: Chair Apps, Supervisors Mushinski and Kloes, Clerk VandeCastle, and Treasurer Roger Williams.

Others Present: Joe Perez and Randy Kalata

Motion was made by Supv. Kloes, seconded by Supv. Mushinski, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried.

Minutes of the 2/8/21 meeting were read by all. Motion was made by Supv. Mushinski, seconded by Supv. Kloes, to accept the minutes of the 2/8/21 meeting. Motion carried.

The Treasurer Report was read and discussed by all. Motion was made by Supv. Kloes, seconded by Supv. Mushinski, to accept the Treasurer Report and pay the bills as presented. Motion carried.

PUBLIC INPUT: None.

<u>OLD BUSINESS</u>: Weight limit signs went up today. The snowplowing and sanding have gone very well this year.

Clerk VandeCastle completed the financial report for the Wisconsin Department of Revenue. The highway expenses came out high enough to stay on track with our General Transportation Aids. There are a couple more trees to cut down, but that will be done in the spring.

Supv. Mushinski has not heard anything from Ben Preston regarding the Town Forestry Plan. He is hopeful that it will be completed this spring.

Chair Apps spoke with the Chairman for the Town of Oasis about their assessor. It is Larry Timm, and he is closing in on retirement.

Chair Apps had the Highway Commissioner, Brian, come out to look at Super 8 Drive to discuss the snowplowing. Chair Apps received a copy of the deed from the Courthouse. Brian will get an accurate count on the number of feet that the Town is responsible for in the spring.

NEW BUSINESS

Chair Apps reported on the following:

- US Census Bureau: 2021 Government Units Survey
- Zoning: Proposed Waushara County Code Amendments
- US Census Bureau: Boundary and Annexation voluntary Survey
- Adams Columbia Electric Coop: Consent form for 2021

Clerk VandeCastle reported on the following:

Newsletter from Accurate Appraisal

• Wisconsin Department of Administration: Governor's budget recommendations include a 2% increase in General Transportation Aids for 2022 and 2023.

Chair Apps attended a zoom meeting for Emergency Management. Chair Apps mailed in the requested forms, and they were received by Norm.

The minutes from the last fire district meeting were distributed. The next meeting will be 3/10/21.

Supv.'s Kloes and Mushinski inquired how the April meeting will be run with the new Supervisors coming on board. Clerk VandeCastle located an article in the recent Towns Association Magazine which explained that the new supervisors will take over after the Annual Meeting and before the regular town board meeting.

The agenda for April was discussed. The Annual Meeting will be Tuesday, April 20, 2021 and will be immediately followed by the regular Board meeting.

Chair Apps made the motion, seconded by Supv. Kloes, to adjourn the meeting at 7:41pm. Motion carried.

The foregoing is an unapproved draft version of these minutes. Therefore, they are subject to amendment or change at subsequent meetings of this Board. Any such changes will be detailed in the minutes of the meeting at which the amendments are proposed.

Respectfully submitted,

Kathy VandeCastle Town of Rose Clerk